# Douglas Karet, Esq.

Holloway, Brabec & Karet, P.C. P.O. Box 770908 Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 Phone: 970 879-5532 Fax: 970 879-5621

E-mail: dkaret@hollowaylaw.com

## **Expertise**

Mr. Karet specializes in construction and real estate law. He regularly represents owners, developers, general contractors, subcontractors, and material suppliers in litigation, construction contracting and insurance-related issues. He also has experience in general commercial litigation matters, as well as representing property owners in condemnation actions by state and local authorities.

### **Education**

University of Colorado School of Law (J.D., 2001) University of Colorado, Boulder (M.S., Construction Eng. and Mgmt, 1998) University of Massachusetts, Amherst (B.S., Environmental Design, 1990)

## **Work Experience**

October 2006 – Present Holloway, Brabec & Karet, P.C. – Partner

January 2006 – Present Instructor – Construction Law – University of Colorado Dept. of Civil, Environment and Architectural Engineering

Fall 2008

Adjunct Professor – Construction Law – University of Colorado School of Law

October 2001 – October 2006 Holland & Hart, LLP – Associate – Construction and Real Estate Litigation

#### **Publications**

Author-The Practitioner's Guide to Colorado Construction Law-Chapter 26-Contract Clauses Managing, Allocating and Transferring Construction Project Risk

# **Professional Memberships**

Member, Colorado Bar Association-Construction Law Forum Member, American Bar Association—Construction Law Forum Member, Association General Contractors Member, American Society of Civil Engineers